a{ent munty Historic Preservation Commission

MARYLAND Department of Planning, Housing, and Zoning

County Commissioners Hearing Room
400 High Street
Chestertown, Maryland
AGENDA
June 22,2023
6:00 p.m.
Members of the public are welcome to attend meetings in person or via conference call.

Public participation and audio-only call-in number:

1. Dial 1-872-239-8359
2. Enter Conference ID: 804 087 253#

Members of the public are asked to mute their phones/devices, until the Commission Chair opens the floor for
comment.

MINUTES
Request a motion to adopt the minutes of April 6, 2023, as presented.
APPLICATIONS FOR REVIEW

John Kennedy House — Certificate of Appropriateness Application — Installation of Solar Panels
11943 Augustine Herman Hwy, Kennedyville

GENERAL DISCUSSION
Invitation to Serve as a Consulting Party — Cypress Branch Dam Removal Project
Discussion of Member Appointments

STAFF REPORTS

ADJOURN

Meetings are conducted in Open Session unless otherwise indicated. All or part of the Historic Preservation
Commission meetings can be held in closed session under the authority of the MD Open Meetings Law by vote
of the members. Breaks are at the call of the Chairman. Meetings are subject to audio and video recordings. All
applications will be given the time necessary to assure full public participation and a fair and complete review of
all projects. Agenda items are subject to change due to cancellations.

400 High Street, 1st Floor, Chestertown, MD 21620 | (410) 778-7423 | planning@kentgov.org



Kent County Historic Preservation Commission
Meeting Summary

The Kent County Historic Preservation Commission (HPC) met on Thursday, April 6, 2023, at 5:30
p.m. in the County Commissioners’ Hearing Room at 400 High Street, Chestertown, Maryland. It
was a hybrid meeting, and the following HPC members were in attendance: Elizabeth Beckley
(remotely), Jeremy Rothwell, Max Ruehrmund, and Jennifer Moore. Staff in attendance were Mike
Moulds, PE, Director of Public Works (remotely); William Mackey, DPHZ Director; Penelope
Young-Carrasquillo, Grants Manager; and Campbell Safian, Planning Specialist.

Jeremy Rothwell called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.
MINUTES

Mr. Ruehrmund moved to accept the minutes of October 30, 2020, and November 29, 2022, without
correction. Ms. Moore seconded the motion. The motion passed with all in favor.

GENERAL DISCUSSION / WORK SESSION

Discussion of the current condition and proposed next steps for Turner’s Creek Granary:

e The Department of Public Works (DPW) has installed a fence around the building.

e An application for grant funding from the National Trust for Historic Preservation Bartus Trew
Providence Preservation Fund must be submitted before the deadline of June 15, 2023.

e Members of the Commission spoke in opposition to demolishing the granary building to create a
memorial or pavilion in the granary’s honor.

e It must be determined whether Program Open Space (POS) funding is available to support the
building restoration project.

e Before the Commissioners’ meeting on April 18, Ms. Beckley and Mr. Ruehrmund will go on-
site and assess the current condition of the building to better understand the potential cost of
restoration.

e Mr. Moulds and DPW received a cost estimate of roughly $20,000 to stabilize the building’s I-
beams.

e The Commission recommends asking Gary Gredell, P.E, Principle of Gredell & Associates, for
a cost estimate to update the 2009 Structural Condition Assessment.

e Members of the Commission would like to schedule a phone call with Gail Owings, Executive
Director of the Stories of the Chesapeake Heritage Area, to discuss the National Park Service
Paul Bruhn Historic Revitalization Grants.

e Potential uses for the granary building, post-restoration, will continue to be explored.

e Mr. Ruehrmund requested a copy of a site plan of the entire property.

e The HPC will present their findings to the County Commissioners at the meeting on April 18 at
6pm.



Kent County Historic Preservation Commission
April 6,2023
Page 2

ADJOURNMENT

Ms. Moore moved to adjourn the meeting. Mr. Ruehrmund seconded. The meeting adjourned at
approximately 6:40 p.m.

Elizabeth Beckley, Chair Campbell Safian, Planning Specialist

CS



Firefox

lof2

Kent cff;ﬂaz;y Historie Presernation Commissian
Certificate of Appropriateness Application

For Office Use Only
Building Permit # (if applies): Certificate Application #: Date Received: / /
HPC Hearing Date: / / Application Accepted as Complete: / /
HPC/Staff Decision:  Certificate of Appropriateness Granted: / /
Rejected: / /
beferred for Information/Consultation: /! /

Please print or type. Applications must be received at least 10 days prior to the hearing.

1. APPLICANT
Name: !'ower Factor - Cary Shank

Address: 2240 Beachwood Road

Baltimore, Md. 21222

Home Phone: ( ) - Work Phone: (_443 ) 559 - 0174
Owner Name and Address (if other than applicant):

Francis Bonass, 11943 Augustine Herman Hwy Kennedyville, Md 21645

2. HISTORIC PROPERTY

Name (as listed in Kent Co. Register of Historic Places): Dolly E Baker

Street Address: 11943 Augustine Herman Hwy

Tax Map & Parcel Number: 0021 /0056 Zoning Classification:

3. TYPE OF CHANGE (check all that apply)

O Fence/Wall O Windows O Excavation/6Grading ([ Porch/Deck O Addition
O utilities 0 siding O Accessory Building [ New Construction O Relocation

O Landscaping O Roofing O Restoration/Repair O In-kind Replacement O bemolition
¥ Other: Solar Panel Installation

3 visible from public way O Not visible from public way

4. FOR PROPERTIES UNDER EASEMENT FROM A HISTORIC PRESERVATION ORGANIZATION:
Please provide written approval of requested change from easement holder.

5. WORK BEING PERFORMED BY:
Architect or Engineer:

Buifding Contractor: Power Factor - 8240 Beachwood Road Baltimore Md. 21222

Other: Electrician - George Lang - Same as Above

about:blank

4/25/2023, 10:52 AM



Firefox

2of2

about:blank

6. REQUIRED ATTACHMENTS TO THIS APPLICATION:

X site Plan O Elevation O Detail Drawing(s) or Sketch(es)
O Materials Sample(s) O Photographs (4x6 or larger) [ Other

(Please discuss appropriate photographs/materials with Staff prior to application submission.)

7. TAX CREDITS:
A. I plan to apply for a Federal tax credit for this project:

O3 Ves 0O No
B. I plan to apply for a State tax credit for this project:
CX Yes 0 Mo

8. I have applied for another Kent County permit, approval or license regarding this property:
B Yes 0O No

9. DESCRIPTIOM OF PROPOSED WORK: (Attach extra sheets as needed. Please provide information
on the feature, approximate date of feature, existing condition, and impact of proposed work.)

Install (44) rooftop modules 17.60KW

11. PIFASE READ AND INITIAL THE FOLLOWING STATEMENTS:

I gm the owner of this property, or
@:m acting on behalf of the owner(s) and have attached a letter from the owner(s) indicating

their knowledge of this application.

The information on this application represents an accurate description of the proposed work.
I have omitted nothing that might affect the decision of the Historic Preservation
Commission,
I understand that the approval of this application by the Kent County Historic Preservation
Commission does not constitute approval of other required federal, state, or local permit
applications.
I agree to supply two additional photographs of the appropriate representative views of the
roposed work when the job is completed.
I will attend (or send a representative to attend) the public hearing of this application before
the Historic Preservation Commission.
I understand that issuance of a Certificate of Appropriateness is not an authorization to
begin wark.

05/02/2023

of Applicant

4/25/2023

052 AM



Firefox

| of 2

KENT COUNTY CIRCUIT COURT (Land Records) MLM 578, p. 0036, MSA_CESY_1080. Date available 09/29/2008. Printed 04/25/2023.

15 Kot Canty, Warylond LIBERO S 78 FILIOO 3 6
Hitarée FPresoreation Deisthict »Hpneement

For Official Use Only:
DISTRICT FILE #: _#4RC- 08- o0l

This Historic Preservation District Agreement, fully signed, exceuted and dated 31 :[U]M 2008
is between the County Commissioners of Kent County and

Doiey £ BAKER.

Approved 3/27007

Full Name(s) of Landowner(s) {please print}

This agreement memorializes the understanding between the County Commissioners and
the landowner that a historic preservation district shall be established on the land
described below after it is executed by the landowner and is recorded in the land records
of Kent County, Maryland.

In signing this agreement, the landowner agrees that the following covenants, conditions
and restrictions run with the land covered by this agreement,

1) The landowner recognizes thal the district designation is perpetual and applies to
subsequent owners of the property.

2) The landowner recognizes that the County has the right of enforcement in the
event of demolition by neglect or other violations of the ordinance;

3 The landowner agrees not to divide the land for any purpose, including
subdivision, off-conveyance and the adjustment of boundary lines, unless the
Historic Preservation Commission first has provided written approval of the
proposal;

4) The landowner agrees nol Lo construel additions, buildings or structures on the
land or make exterior alterations unless the Historic Preservation Commission
first has approved a Certificate of Appropriateness, However, nothing the
ordinance shall be taken or construed to prevent maintenance that will have no
material effect on the exterior fabric or features of a designated landmark, site,
structure or district, or to prevent customary farming operations or landscaping
that will have no material effect on the historic, archeological, or architectural
significance of a designated landmark, site, structure or district,

In consideration for agreeing to the covenants, conditions and restriclions set forth in
Section B above, the landowner, with respect to the land covered by the agreement, may
be eligible to receive tax credits for approved improvements.

The subject property contains _s <3 /-2 total acres, more or less as referenced below.
The subject property is further described in the deed dated / 5 dee 2060  and
recorded among the Land Records of Kent County in liber 1M 5o 1, folio 3 2.3 .

In signing this agreement, the landowner(s) hereby certify that the information contained
herein is true and accurate to the best of their knowledge and hereby gives their
permission to Kent County to record the district agreement in the land records.

vedvrn o Cando, Gorbowr, %00 5k St Ohuddentevom

4/25/2023,

about:blank

10:47 AM



Firefox

2of2

KENT COUNTY CIRCUIT COURT (Land Records) MLM 578, p. 0037, MSA_CES7_1080. Date available 09/29/2008. Printed 04/25/2023,

J).ﬁ.&ﬁ, Eém/m 1 -37-0Y4

UgR0S 78 fLlO 3_1

Landow -_:,r

Landowner Date

Landowner

State of Maryland, County of

1 hcrnb&urlil‘}' that on this

Landowner " Date

szv Wzaloy

nl, County Commissioners Date

, To Wit;

3r%

20695 , before ne the subseriber, a

Nma:y Publik in and for the Sl,ﬂtr. and Coulty aforesaid, personally ared
g 10y

knurwn o miﬁpsam!' ctnrniy proven to be the landowner(s) named in the I'orcgmng -igﬂ.‘:menl and ncknﬂwlcdgcd that they

n-xucuﬁ"d the Sa!ﬁc‘j'uf e purposes (herein contaimed and, in my presen
As. MWitness my hand and Nolarial Seal

g.1. 0%

e « et
. -
- - -

My Commission Expires:

Mhtary Public

DO NOT NOTARIZE FOR THE LANDOWNER BELOW THIS LINE

State of Maryland, County of

1 hereby certify that on this
Motary Public in and for the State and Count

, To Wit;

Dovy

aforesaid, personall

MCCall

g 200_3, before me the subscriber, o
v apfeared

TR
- ! ¥ F

known to me {or satisfactorily provenlio be 'rl-u: Chalrman of the Historie Preservation Commission uﬂ(eﬁlﬂuuntyi 1'l!'|§l"~

acknowledged that hefshe exceuted the same in that capacity for the purposes therein contained and, in @rwm:ﬁn@ signed

and sealed the same.

As Witness my hand and Motarial Seal

My Commission Expires:

State of Maryland, County of

I hereby certify that on this
MNotary Public in and for the State und County aforesaid, personall

f—ﬂmﬁim Roy w. Giow

[O.0L- 0%

-t*'

Kent

. To Wi,

294

_‘lg_ﬂﬁl__ 2008 |, before me the subscriber, a
¥ app

known to me (or satisfactorily proven to be the PFesident of the County Commissioners of Kent County) and
acknowledged that he/she executed the same in that capacity for the purposes therein contained and, in my presence, signed

andl sealed the same,

As Witness my hand and Notarial Seal

My Commission Expires:

Approved 3/ 2T7/0T

weliley

Homiad. hogins,

UL TREE THE FOREGOING H&77  FILED
FOR RECORD AND IS ACCORDINGLY RECORDED AMONG

THE LAND RECORDS OF KENT COUNTY, MARVLAND, IN
LBER_MLM _N0.5-2& Foui0s.3:

CLERK

about:blank

4/25/2023, 10:47 AM



Firefox about:blank

DocuSagn Envelope 1D 5D8F3454-2A88-4986-9A98-BDC326717D50

Power Factor LLC
8240 Beachwood Road
Baltimore, Md. 21222
Phone: (443) 559-0174 Fax: (443) 559-0178
www.powerfactorco.com

April 27,2023

Kent County Maryland

Historic Preservation Commission
400 High Street

Chestertown, Md 21620

Re: Bonass Residence 11943 Augustine Herman Hwy Kennedyville, Md 21645
Solar Panel Installation

To whom it may concern,

I, Francis Bonass, hereby grant my permission to Power Factor to submit any necessary
documents required to obtain approval for the install of (44) rooftop module solar system 17.6KW for
the above residential location on my behalf.

Should you have any questions and/or concerns please feel free to contact me at 443-480-2933.

Sincerely,

Docwtgres vy

Franus Howass

Signature

Francis Bonass

Printed Name

5/2/2023

Date

A\

www.powerfactorco.com \‘\’ /"

lofl 5/2/2023, 10:29 AM



DocuSign

Certificate Of Completion

Envelope Id: 5D8F34542A8849869A98BDC326717D50 Status: Completed
Subject: Complete with DocuSign: Kent County Historic Preservation Owner Affidavit..pdf.pdf
Source Envelope:

Document Pages: 1 Signatures: 1 Envelope Originator:

Certificate Pages: 4 Initials: O Jessica Urban

AutoNav: Enabled 8240 Beachwood Road

Envelopeld Stamping: Enabled Baltimore, MD 21222

Time Zone: (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada) customerservice@powerfactorco.com

IP Address: 73.213.150.170

Record Tracking

Status: Original Holder: Jessica Urban Location: DocuSign
4/27/2023 7:48:44 AM customerservice@powerfactorco.com

Signer Events Signature Timestamp

Francis Bonass Docusigned by Sent: 4/27/2023 7:50:38 AM

fdbconstruction@gmail.com Franus Benass Viewed: 5/2/2023 7:23:54 AM

Mr “Fa T Signed: 5/2/2023 7:24:10 AM

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication ) .

(None) Signature Adoption: Pre-selected Style

Using IP Address: 174.216.148.231
Signed using mobile

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure:
Accepted: 5/2/2023 7:23:54 AM
ID: eab9302f-fdcb-486d-8364-f6baef7e43f2

In Person Signer Events Sighature Timestamp
Editor Delivery Events Status Timestamp
Agent Delivery Events Status Timestamp
Intermediary Delivery Events Status Timestamp
Certified Delivery Events Status Timestamp
Carbon Copy Events Status Timestamp
Witness Events Signature Timestamp
Notary Events Signature Timestamp
Envelope Summary Events Status Timestamps
Envelope Sent Hashed/Encrypted 4/27/2023 7:50:38 AM
Certified Delivered Security Checked 5/2/2023 7:23:54 AM
Signing Complete Security Checked 5/2/2023 7:24:10 AM
Completed Security Checked 5/2/2023 7:24:10 AM
Payment Events Status Timestamps

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure



Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure created on: 3/20/2019 10:14:03 AM
Parties agreed to: Francis Bonass

ELECTRONIC RECORD AND SIGNATURE DISCLOSURE

From time to time, Power Factor LLC (we, us or Company) may be required by law to provide to
you certain written notices or disclosures. Described below are the terms and conditions for
providing to you such notices and disclosures electronically through the DocuSign system.
Please read the information below carefully and thoroughly, and if you can access this
information electronically to your satisfaction and agree to this Electronic Record and Signature
Disclosure (ERSD), please confirm your agreement by selecting the check-box next to ‘I agree to
use electronic records and signatures’ before clicking ‘CONTINUE’ within the DocuSign
system.

Getting paper copies

At any time, you may request from us a paper copy of any record provided or made available
electronically to you by us. You will have the ability to download and print documents we send
to you through the DocuSign system during and immediately after the signing session and, if you
elect to create a DocuSign account, you may access the documents for a limited period of time
(usually 30 days) after such documents are first sent to you. After such time, if you wish for us to
send you paper copies of any such documents from our office to you, you will be charged a
$0.00 per-page fee. You may request delivery of such paper copies from us by following the
procedure described below.

Withdrawing your consent

If you decide to receive notices and disclosures from us electronically, you may at any time
change your mind and tell us that thereafter you want to receive required notices and disclosures
only in paper format. How you must inform us of your decision to receive future notices and
disclosure in paper format and withdraw your consent to receive notices and disclosures
electronically is described below.

Consequences of changing your mind

If you elect to receive required notices and disclosures only in paper format, it will slow the
speed at which we can complete certain steps in transactions with you and delivering services to
you because we will need first to send the required notices or disclosures to you in paper format,
and then wait until we receive back from you your acknowledgment of your receipt of such
paper notices or disclosures. Further, you will no longer be able to use the DocuSign system to
receive required notices and consents electronically from us or to sign electronically documents
from us.

All notices and disclosures will be sent to you electronically



Unless you tell us otherwise in accordance with the procedures described herein, we will provide
electronically to you through the DocuSign system all required notices, disclosures,
authorizations, acknowledgements, and other documents that are required to be provided or made
available to you during the course of our relationship with you. To reduce the chance of you
inadvertently not receiving any notice or disclosure, we prefer to provide all of the required
notices and disclosures to you by the same method and to the same address that you have given
us. Thus, you can receive all the disclosures and notices electronically or in paper format through
the paper mail delivery system. If you do not agree with this process, please let us know as
described below. Please also see the paragraph immediately above that describes the
consequences of your electing not to receive delivery of the notices and disclosures
electronically from us.

How to contact Power Factor LLC:

You may contact us to let us know of your changes as to how we may contact you electronically,
to request paper copies of certain information from us, and to withdraw your prior consent to
receive notices and disclosures electronically as follows:

To contact us by email send messages to: customerservice@powerfactorco.com

To advise Power Factor LLC of your new email address

To let us know of a change in your email address where we should send notices and disclosures
electronically to you, you must send an email message to us

at customerservice@powerfactorco.com and in the body of such request you must state: your
previous email address, your new email address. We do not require any other information from
you to change your email address.

If you created a DocuSign account, you may update it with your new email address through your
account preferences.

To request paper copies from Power Factor LLC

To request delivery from us of paper copies of the notices and disclosures previously provided
by us to you electronically, you must send us an email

to customerservice@powerfactorco.com and in the body of such request you must state your
email address, full name, mailing address, and telephone number. We will bill you for any fees at
that time, if any.

To withdraw your consent with Power Factor LLC

To inform us that you no longer wish to receive future notices and disclosures in electronic
format you may:



i. decline to sign a document from within your signing session, and on the subsequent page,
select the check-box indicating you wish to withdraw your consent, or you may;

ii. send us an email to customerservice@powerfactorco.com and in the body of such request you
must state your email, full name, mailing address, and telephone number. We do not need any
other information from you to withdraw consent.. The consequences of your withdrawing
consent for online documents will be that transactions may take a longer time to process..

Required hardware and software
The minimum system requirements for using the DocuSign system may change over time. The

current system requirements are found here: https://support.docusign.com/quides/signer-guide-
signing-system-requirements.

Acknowledging your access and consent to receive and sign documents electronically

To confirm to us that you can access this information electronically, which will be similar to
other electronic notices and disclosures that we will provide to you, please confirm that you have
read this ERSD, and (i) that you are able to print on paper or electronically save this ERSD for
your future reference and access; or (ii) that you are able to email this ERSD to an email address
where you will be able to print on paper or save it for your future reference and access. Further,
if you consent to receiving notices and disclosures exclusively in electronic format as described
herein, then select the check-box next to ‘I agree to use electronic records and signatures’ before
clicking ‘CONTINUE’ within the DocuSign system.

By selecting the check-box next to ‘I agree to use electronic records and signatures’, you confirm
that:

e You can access and read this Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure; and

e You can print on paper this Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure, or save or send
this Electronic Record and Disclosure to a location where you can print it, for future
reference and access; and

« Until or unless you notify Power Factor LLC as described above, you consent to receive
exclusively through electronic means all notices, disclosures, authorizations,
acknowledgements, and other documents that are required to be provided or made
available to you by Power Factor LLC during the course of your relationship with Power
Factor LLC.



.‘-/Af’ ( J?ﬁﬁﬁtx’y ( r?wzzxm's:rr}wr:fw '(/ 1.‘%??# ( Jffffmz’y
B i

R. Clayton Mitchell, Jr

ROY W. CROW Kenl County Governmen! Center SUSANNME HAYMAN
PRESEHENT Cng W 3 AT
R o 400 High Stres DUNTTA DRI STRATON
Chestertown, Mandand 2 1620 JANICE F. FLETCHER
ROMALD H. FITHIAN r“: Fllf'll'l':l s - EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT
MEMBER p
W E-MARL kanicount
ROCK HALL, MD - THOMAS N, YEAGER
WILLIAM W . PICKRUM PNTY AT

MEMBER
CHESTERTOWN, KD

April 15, 2008

Ms. Dolly Baker
11154 Augustine Herman Highway
Chestertown, MD 21620

Re: Designation of a Local Historic Site
John Kennedy House
11943 Augustine Herman Highway
Dear Ms. Baker:

The Board of County Commissioners held a hearing on April 8 to designate The John
Kennedy House located on 11943 Augustine Herman Highway as a Historic Site and to list the
property in the Kent County Register of Historic Places. Following written and oral testimony,
the Board finds that the structure is historically significant. The Board based its decision on the
following:

e Designation complies with the goals of the Comprehensive Plan to preserve the
cultural, historical and archeological resources of Kent County.

s The structure is one of the oldest houses in Kennedyville and is associated with
John Kennedy, founder of the village.
The structure is one of two 3-story double brick houses in Kennedyville.
The structure possesses distinctive architectural characteristics and reflects the
influence of mid-19" Century Pennsylvania building techniques.

As a result of the April 8 hearing, we wish to designate The John Kennedy House as a
Historic Site and list the property in the Kent County Register of Historic Places.

Very truly yours,

THE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OF Z COUNTY, MARYLAND

Crow, President

J e

onald H. Fithian, Member

KCC/smb

Ce Carla Gerber, Community Planner b
Davy MeCall, Chairman Weegndbe Highee
Historic Preservation Commission.












PHOTOVOLTAIC ROOF MOUNT SYSTEM

22 MODULES-ROOF MOUNTED - 8.800 kWDC, 7.678 kWAC
11943 AUGUSTINE HERMAN HWY, KENNEDYVILLE, MD 21645, USA

SYSTEM SUMMARY: DESIGN CRITERIA:

“ powur

DEL MAR, CA 92014, USA

2 GOVERNING CODES:
N) 22 - HANWHA SOLAR Q.PEAK DUO BLK ML-G10+ 400 (400W) MODULE
EN; 9. ENPHASESS\‘ERG% IQ8A-72L-J2(?US MICRS_&VE%OT(ESg [2)40\(,)] ULES  ROOF TYPE: - ASPHALT SHINGLE 2015 INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE (IBC) SHEET INDEX
(N) 01 - JUNCTION BOX NUMBER OF LAYERS: - 01 2015 INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL CODE (IRC) PV-0 COVER SHEET
ROOF FRAME: - 2'X4" RAFTERS @ 24" O.C. 2015 INTERNATIONAL MECHANICAL CODE (IMC) PV-1 SITE PLAN WITH ROOF PLAN
EE; iggﬁ m:m gggx:gg EENC%N":"ETSTNO MAIN BREAKER STORY: - TWO STORY 2015 INTERNATIONAL FIRE CODE (IFC) PV-2 ROOF PLAN WITH MODULES
(N) 60A FUSED AC DISCONNECT SNOW LOAD : - 25 PSF 2014 NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE (NEC) PV-3 ATTACHMENT DETAILS
(N) ENPHASE 10 GOMBINER BOX 4 WIND SPEED :- 112 MPH PV-4 ELECTRICAL LINE DIAGRAM WITH
WIND EXPOSURE:- C CALCULATION
RISK CATEGORY:- Il PV-5 PLACARD & WARNING LABELS
PV-6+ EQUIPMENT SPEC SHEETS
[INTERCONNECTION METHOD : LINE SIDE TAP

GENERAL NOTES

- THE CONTRACTOR/INSTALLER OF THE SOLAR PV SYSTEM OVER EXISTING ROOF SHALL
CONFORM TO OSHA REQUIREMENTS DURING THE CONSTRUCTION PHASE. JOB SAFETY
AND CONSTRUCTION PROCEDURES ARE THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE
CONTRACTOR/INSTALLER.
REFER TO ELECTRICAL DRAWING PV-4 FOR PANEL DETAILED INFORMATION.
IN CASE OF CONFLICT BETWEEN STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS AND ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS,
THE MOST RIGID REQUIREMENTS SHALL GOVERN.
THE CONTRACTOR/INSTALLER SHALL VERIFY ALL EXISTING BUILDING INFORMATION LICENSE WO, 34017
SHOWN (DIMENSIONS, ROOF TOP PROJECTIONS, ETC.) AND NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF CXPIRATION [uTE;  3/6/2023
ANY DISCREPANCIES PRIOR TO INSTALLATIONS OF PV SYSTEM. -
THE CONTRACTOR/INSTALLER SHALL VERIFY AND COORDINATE EXISTING OPENINGS, STAMPED 02/01/2023
ROOF TOP UNITS, VENT PIPES, ETC. SHOWN ON DRAWINGS. IF THERE IS A DISCREPANCY
BETWEEN DRAWINGS, IT IS THE CONTRACTORS/INSTALLER'S RESPONSIBILITY TO NOTIFY
ENGINEER PRIOR TO PERFORMING THE WORK.
ALL CONSTRUCTION IS TO BE PERFORMED IN STRICT CONFORMANCE WITH ALL
APPLICABLE TOWN, COUNTY & STATE REGULATIONS AND/OR ANY OTHER GOVERNING
BODIES.

DO NOT SCALE THESE DRAWINGS, USE DIMENSIONS. CONTRACTOR MUST CONDUCT
ROOF SURVEY TO VERIFY DIMENSIONS SHOWN ON PLAN PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. IF
THERE IS A DISCREPANCY IT IS CONTRACTOR/INSTALLER'S RESPONSIBILITY TO NOTIFY
THE ENGINEER IMMEDIATELY.

PROFESSIONAL CERTRICATION, | HEREEY
CERTIFY THAT THESE DOCUMENTS WERE
PREPARED OR APPROVED BY ME, AMD THAT
| Al A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEER UMDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF MARTLAWD.

ELECTRICAL NOTES

- ALL EQUIPMENT TO BE LISTED BY UL OR OTHER NRTL, AND LABELED FOR ITS APPLICATION.
ALL CONDUCTORS SHALL BE COPPER, RATED FOR 600 V AND 90 & 75 DEGREE C WET
ENVIRONMENT.
WIRING, CONDUIT, AND RACEWAYS MOUNTED ON ROOFTOPS SHALL BE ROUTED DIRECTLY TO,
AND LOCATED AS CLOSE AS POSSIBLE TO THE NEAREST RIDGE, HIP, OR VALLEY.
WORKING CLEARANCES AROUND ALL NEW AND EXISTING ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT SHALL COMPLY
WITH NEC 110.26.
DRAWINGS INDICATE THE GENERAL ARRANGEMENT OF SYSTEMS. CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH
ALL NECESSARY OUTLETS, SUPPORTS, FITTINGS AND ACCESSORIES TO FULFILL APPLICABLE
CODES AND STANDARDS.
WHERE SIZES OF JUNCTION BOXES, RACEWAYS, AND CONDUITS ARE NOT SPECIFIED, THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL SIZE THEM ACCORDINGLY.
ALL WIRE TERMINATIONS SHALL BE APPROPRIATELY LABELED AND READILY VISIBLE.
MODULE GROUNDING CLIPS TO BE INSTALLED BETWEEN MODULE FRAME AND MODULE SUPPORT
RAIL, PER THE GROUNDING CLIP MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTION.
MODULE SUPPORT RAIL TO BE BONDED TO CONTINUOUS COPPER E.G.C. VIA WEEB LUG OR ILSCO
GBL-4DBT LAY-IN LUG.
THE POLARITY OF THE GROUNDED CONDUCTORS IS NEGATIVE

2 | VICINITY MAP

PV-0 |

1 | AERIAL PHOTO

SCALE: NTS

PV-0 | SCALE: NTS

Neanan

DESIGN SUPPORT DAY OF INSTALL:
CHAT.POWUR.COM

VERSION
DESCRIPTION DATE REV
INITIAL RELEASE | 01/11/2023 UR

PROJECT NAME

KENT COUNTY

FRANCIS BONASS 262348
11943 AUGUSTINE HERMAN HWY
KENNEDYVILLE,MD 21645 USA
APN# 1502003538
UTILITY: DELMARVA POWER

AHJ

SHEET NAME

COVER SHEET

SHEET SIZE
ANSI B
11" X 17"

SHEET NUMBER

PV-0




STRUCTURAL NOTES :

1. THESE PLANS ARE STAMPED FOR STRUCTURAL CODE
COMPLIANCE OF THE ROOF FRAMING SUPPORTING THE PROPOSED
PV INSTALLATION ONLY.

2. THESE PLANS ARE NOT STAMPED FOR WATER LEAKAGE.

@ ROOF ACCESS POINT SHALL BE LOCATED IN AREAS THAT DO NOT REQUIRE THE PLACEMENT
OF GROUND LADDERS OVER OPENINGS SUCH AS WINDOWS OR DOORS, AND LOCATED AT
STRONG POINTS OF BUILDING CONSTRUCTION IN LOCATIONS WHERE THE ACCESS POINT
DOES NOT CONFLICT WITH OVERHEAD OBSTRUCTIONS SUCH AS TREE LIMBS, WIRES OR SIGNS.

NOTE:
3/4" OR GREATER EMT CONDUIT
RUN (7/8 INCHES ABOVE ROOF)

3. PV MODULES, RACKING, AND ATTACHMENT COMPONENTS MUST
Ny FOLLOW MANUFACTURER GUIDELINES AND REQUIREMENTS.
N 4. PLEASE SEE THE ACCOMPANYING STRUCTURAL CALCULATIONS
REPORT FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.
5. PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORK, THE SOLAR INSTALLER
SHALL VERIFY THE ROOF FRAMING INFO BEFORE INSTALLATION AND

NOTE:-

ALL ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT, COMBINERS,
DISCONNECTS, MAIN SERVICE PANELS, ETC. SHALL
NOT BE INSTALLED WITHIN 3’ OF THE GAS METERS’
SUPPLY OR DEMAND PIPING.

N NOTIFY THE E.O.R. IF THERE IS ANY INCONSISTENCY BETWEEN SITE
VERIFICATION AND FOLLOWING: 2x4 RAFTERS @ 24" OC SPACING  |THERE 1S NO FENCE AND GATE IN THIS PROPERTY |

WITH MAX UNSUPPORTED SPAN EQUAL OR LESS THAN 9 FT.

i AL i
B &
%L-‘f L)?-‘_/' '
(PROFESSIDNAL CERTIFICATION, | HERERY
| CERTIFY THAT THESE DOCUMENTS WERE
| PREFARED OR APPROVED EY ME, AMD THAT
{1 AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL
| EMGINEER UMDER THE LAwS OF THE STATE
{0F wWaRTLAND,
| Licewee w0, 543
EXPRATION DATE:

?
3/6/2023

\

STAMPED 02/01/2023

r*u

“/ powur

DEL MAR, CA 92014, USA

DESIGN SUPPORT DAY OF INSTALL:
CHAT.POWUR.COM

VERSION

DESCRIPTION DATE REV

INITIAL RELEASE | 01/11/2023 UR

PROJECT NAME

FRANCIS BONASS 262348
11943 AUGUSTINE HERMAN HWY
KENNEDYVILLE,MD 21645 USA
APN# 1502003538
UTILITY: DELMARVA POWER
AHJ: KENT COUNTY

SHEET NAME

SITE PLAN WITH
ROOF PLAN

SHEET SIZE
ANSI B
11" X 17"

LEGEND
UTILITY METER
MAIN SERVICE PANEL
EXISTING STRUCTURE X555 MAIN SERVICE DISCONNECT
(25) N d)) / AC DISCONNECT
h :),, / ENPHASE IQ COMBINER 4

\ g JUNCTION BOX

SITE PLAN WITH ROOF PLAN A AN ——— | PROPERTY LINE

SCALE: 3/32"=1"-0" W L» | TREES

SHEET NUMBER

PV-1




MODULE TYPE, DIMENSIONS & WEIGHT

NUMBER OF MODULES = 22 MODULES

MODULE TYPE = HANWHA SOLAR Q.PEAK DUO BLK ML-G10+ 400
(400W) MODULES

MODULE WEIGHT = 48.5 LBS / 22.0 KG.

MODULE DIMENSIONS = 74.0"X 41.1" = 21.12 SF

UNIT WEIGHT OF ARRAY = 2.30 PSF

DISTRIBUTED DEAD LOAD = 2.57 PSF
AVERAGE ROOF POINT DEAD LOAD = 21.37 LBS
TOTAL SYSTEM WEIGHT: 1196.82 LBS

PHOTOVOLTAIC MODULES
HANWHA SOLAR Q.PEAK DUO BLK
ML-G10+ 400 (400W)

ARRAY AREA & ROOF AREA CALC'S

NOTE:

ARRAY AREA & ROOF AREA CALC'S

NOTE: ACTUAL ROOF CONDITIONS AND RAFTERS (OR SEAM)
LOCATIONS MAY VARY. INSTALL PER MANUFACTURER(S)
INSTALLATION GUIDELINES AND ENGINEERED SPANS FOR
ATTACHMENTS

ROOF PLAN WITH MODULES

3/4" OR GREATER EMT CONDUIT AREA OF ROOF(PLAN
AREA OF NEW ARRAY |AREA OCIE\%)F(PLAN TOTAL ROOF AREA RUN (7/8 INCHES ABOVE ROOF) AREA OF NEW ARRAY VIEW ( TOTAL ROOF AREA
(Sq. Ft) (Sq. F) COVERED BY ARRAY % (Sq. Ft) (Sq. Ft.) COVERED BY ARRAY %
464.66 1722.12 27% 464.66 1722.12 27%
27% ROOF AREA (ARRAY <33% OF ROOF AREA) 27% ROOF AREA (ARRAY >33% OF ROOF AREA)
ARRAY AREA & ROOF AREA CALC'S ROOF DESCRIPTION
{ ROOF ASPHALT SHINGLE
QS 4OF ARRAY ROOF AREA ROOF TYPE ROOF
\J ROOF |\ oputes| AREA | AREA | coveRED BY
(Sa.Ft) | (Sa.Ft) | “prray ) ROOE #OF ROOF AzIMUTH | RAFTERS | RAFTERS
MODULES |  TILT SIZE SPACING

#1 10 211.21 570.76 37.00

#2 10 211.21 586.62 36.00 #1 10 26° 308° 2"x4" 24" 0.C.

#3 2 42.24 149.91 28.18 #2 10 26° 128° 2'%4" 24" 0.C. PR

.
#3 02 10° 218° 2'x4" 24"0.C. o D OW U P
BILL OF MATERIALS DEL MAR, CA 92014, USA
EQUIPMENT QTY DESCRIPTION DESIGN SUPPORT DAY OF INSTALL:
RAIL 14 |UNIRAC SM LIGHT RAIL 168" MILL CHAT.POWUR.COM
SPLICE 00 |BND SPLICE BAR PRO SERIES MILL
MID CLAMP 30 |UNIVERSAL AF SERIES MID CLAMP
END CLAMP 28 [UNIVERSAL AF SERIES END CLAMP
VERSION
UNIRAC FLASHLOC DUO
DESCRIPTION
ATTACHMENT 56 | ATTACHMENTS DATE REV
INITIAL RELEASE 01/11/2023 UR

GROUNDING LUG 7 |GROUND LUG

1

SCALE: 1/8"=1-0"

‘0%

A - L

CERTIFY

oF

FROFESSIORAL {::wﬁrurnu. | HERTEY

THAT THESE DOCLWEWTS WERE

PREPARED OR APPROVED BY WE, AND THAT

| oAl & DULY LICENSID PROFESSHOMAL

[HGINCIR UNDER THE LAWE OF Tl STATD
WARTLAM

LCESSE WO 34037
| CxPiamen BaTE

3/6/2023

STAMPED 02/01/2023

LEGEND

UTILITY METER

MAIN SERVICE PANEL

MAIN SERVICE DISCONNECT

ENPHASE 1Q COMBINER 4

AC DISCONNECT

FRANCIS BONASS 262348
11943 AUGUSTINE HERMAN HWY

PROJECT NAME

KENNEDYVILLE,MD 21645 USA
APN# 1502003538
UTILITY: DELMARVA POWER
AHJ: KENT COUNTY

JUNCTION BOX

SM LIGHT RAIL

MICRO-INVERTER

SHEET NAME
ROOF PLAN WITH
MODULES

ROOF ATTACHMENT
@ 48" 0.C.

VENT, ATTIC FAN
(ROOFOBSTRUCTION)

SHEET SIZE
ANSI B
11" X 17"

Holem | |28 8[EEE

CHIMNEY

SHEET NUMBER

PV-2




NOTE: ACTUAL ROOF CONDITIONS AND RAFTERS (OR SEAM)
LOCATIONS MAY VARY. INSTALL PER MANUFACTURER(S)
INSTALLATION GUIDELINES AND ENGINEERED SPANS FOR
ATTACHMENTS

1

(N) PV MODULE

ATTACHMENT DETAIL

SCALE: NTS

ENLARGED VIEW

(E) ASPHALT SHINGLE
ROOF

PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATION. | HERERY
CERTIFY THAT THESE DOCUMEMTS WERE
PROPARCD OR APPROVID BY WE, AMD THAT
| A & DULY UCENSCD PROFESSIOMAL
EWGIMEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF MARTLAMD,

LICEMEE MO, 34087

CXMEATION D4TE: _ 3/6/2023

“/ powur

DEL MAR, CA 92014, USA

DESIGN SUPPORT DAY OF INSTALL:
CHAT.POWUR.COM

STAMPED 02/01/2023

VERSION

DESCRIPTION DATE REV

INITIAL RELEASE | 01/11/2023 UR

2

MID CLAMP

R
©
N
-
s

BND T-BOLT & NUT 3/8X1SS ———__|

S
)

UNIRAC SM LIGHT RAIL

(N) PV MODULES

)/; SS SERRATED FLANGE NUT
FLASHLOC DUO BASE MILL OR DARK

(E) ASPHALT SHINGLE ROOF / DECK MEMBRANE

C

7

ATTACHMENT DETAIL (ENLARGED VIEW)

SCALE: NTS

DECK MOUNT

12-14 SCREW, (1/4" DAIMETER) HWH, SS, SELF-DR
1.5" MIN. W/ #12 EPDM WASHER

EMBEDMENT

PROJECT NAME

FRANCIS BONASS 262348
11943 AUGUSTINE HERMAN HWY
KENNEDYVILLE,MD 21645 USA
APN# 1502003538
UTILITY: DELMARVA POWER
AHJ: KENT COUNTY

SHEET NAME

ATTACHMENT
DETAIL

SHEET SIZE
ANSI B
11" X 17"

SHEET NUMBER

PV-3




' SERVICE INFO.

UTILITY PROVIDER:

MAIN SERVICE VOLTAGE:

MAIN PANEL BRAND:

MAIN SERVICE PANEL:

MAIN CIRCUIT BREAKER RATING:

MAIN SERVICE LOCATION.
SERVICE FEED SOURCE:

DELMARVA POWER
240v

SQUARE D

(E) 200A

(E) 150A
SOUTH-WEST
OVERHEAD

AMBIENT TEMPERTURE SPECIFICATIONS SOLAR MODULE SPECIFICATIONS
CONDUCTOR | CONDUCTOR TEMPERATURE[ -

RECORD | AMBIENT TEMP |CONDUIT| TEMPERATURE | TEMPERATURE MANUFACTURER / MODEL # | VMP | IMP | VOC | ISC | COEFFICIENT |\ S/
LOW TEMP | (HIGH TEMP 2%) | HEIGHT RATE (ON RATE (OFF OF Voc
ROOF) ROOF) HANWHA SOLAR Q.PEAK DUO 3

BLK ML.G10+ 400 (400W) 37.13(10.77 | 45.30 | 11.14 | -0.27%/°C 22
13 33° /8" 90° 75°
MODULE DIMENSION 74.0"L x 41.1" W x 1.26" D

SYSTEM SIZE:- 22 x 400W = 8.800 kWDC INVERTER SPECIFICATIONS
SYSTEM SIZE:- 22 x 349W = 7.678 kKWAC MANUFACTURER / MODEL # |QuANTITY [NOMMAL OUTPUT | NOVITLAL OLTPUT
ENPHASE ENERGY IQ8A-72-2-US 22 240 VAC 1.45A
BI-DIRECTIONAL
11 MICRO-INVERTERS IN BRANCH #1 UTILITY METER
1-PHASE, 3-W,
( ( 120V/240V, 60Hz
} E } LE N y
{ {
| i i (N) ENPHASE IQ
} } } COMBINER BOX 4
) ) )
L i
11 MICRO-INVERTERS IN BRANCH #2 LINE SIDE TAP
[ [ (N) AC DISCONNECT 60A
i i eee (N) JUNCTION BOX FUSED,VISIBLE LOCKABLE
LABELED, WITH 40A FUSES,
* a ‘ ‘ P N gy Sl
,_U_ 240V
E‘N J E; J E; J [ —i3 40A FUSES
L L] o—E
ﬁl 5 ERA Sy
L (22) ENPHASE ENERGY B L2 |Q-GATEWAY [N} [n]
IQ8A-72-2-US MICRO-INVERTERS —— , —— = L
(240V) |
(LOCATED UNDER EACH PANEL) & ﬁ | ~ (E) 200A RATED MAIN
L BRANCH TERMINATOR Q-TERM ™ g | | ~ 1 ﬁmﬂacéiigﬁ WITHNO
FOR IQ SERIES (TYP.) | ~ ivriviiall
| g
B] C D] } g
| Y
|
| _; ——
|
—— e —— —
T EXISTING
< GROUNDING
N SYSTEM
WIRE DESIGN
WIRE TEMP. TEMP. CONDUIT DERATED INVERTER GROUND GROUND
WIRETAG | CONDUIT QTY WIRE GAUGE WIRE TYPE RATING Axp(ﬁ)c' DERATE | FILL DERATE | AMPACITY (A) QTY. CUT/F;)ENT SIZE WIRE TYPE
A OPEN AIR 2 12 AWG Q-CABLES 90°C 30 0.96 1.0 28.80 1 1595 | osawe | BAZESY
NM-B CABLES
B 3/4"EMT | 4 | 2 | 10AWG | 12 AWG | THWN-2 | WHERE RUN 90°C 40 | 30| 0.96 0.8 30.72 | 23.04 11 15.95 10 AWG THWN-2
INDOORS
C 3/4" EMT 3 8 AWG THWN 75°C 50 0.94 1.0 47.00 22 31.90 10 AWG THWN
D 3/4" EMT 3 6 AWG THWN 75°C 65 0.94 1.0 61.10 22 31.90 8 AWG THWN

1 )ELECTRICAL LINE DIAGRAM WITH CALCULATION

SCALE: NTS

r*u

“/ powur

DEL MAR, CA 92014, USA

DESIGN SUPPORT DAY OF INSTALL:
CHAT.POWUR.COM

VERSION

DESCRIPTION DATE

INITIAL RELEASE | 01/11/2023 UR

PROJECT NAME

FRANCIS BONASS 262348
11943 AUGUSTINE HERMAN HWY
KENNEDYVILLE,MD 21645 USA
APN# 1502003538
UTILITY: DELMARVA POWER
AHJ: KENT COUNTY

SHEET NAME
ELECTRICAL LINE
DIAGRAM
WITH CALCULATION

SHEET SIZE
ANSI B
11" X 17"

SHEET NUMBER

PV-4




ELECTRIC SHOCK HAZARD

DO NOT TOUCH TERMINALS
TERMINALS ON BOTH LINE AND
LOAD SIDES MAY BE ENERGIZED
IN THE OPEN POSITION

PHOTOVOLTAIC SYSTEM AC DISCONNECT
RATED AC OPERATING CURRENT _31.90 AMPS

AC NOMINAL OPERATING VOLTAGE_240 VOLTS

LABEL LOCATION:
AC DISCONNECT, POINT OF INTERCONNECTION

LABEL LOCATION: (PER CODE: NEC690.54 & NEC690.13(B))

'AC DISCONNECT, POINT OF INTERCONNECTION
PER CODE: NEC 690.17(E) WARNING

INVERTER OUTPUT CONNECTION DO NOT

WARNING: PHOTOVOLTAIC RELOCATE THIS OVERCURRENT DEVICE
POWER SOURCE LABEL LOCATION:

POINT OF INTERCONNECTION

(PER CODE: NEC 705.12 (D)(2)(3b))

[Not required if panelboard is rated not less than sum of ampere ratings
of all overcurrent devices supplying it]

TR SOLAR DISCONNECT

LABEL LOCATION:
POINT OF INTERCONNECTION
(PER CODE: NEC 705.12(D)(3) & NEC 690.64)

LABEL LOCATION:
CONDUIT, COMBINER BOX
(PER CODE: NEC 690.31(G)(3)(4)

LABEL LOCATION:
DISCONNECT, POINT OF INTERCONNECTION
(PER CODE: NEC690.13(B))

ADHESIVE FASTENED SIGNS:

- THE LABEL SHALL BE SUITABLE FOR THE ENVIRONMENT
WHERE IT IS INSTALLED. (NEC 110.21(B)(3))

- WHERE REQUIRED ELSEWHERE IN THIS CODE, ALL FIELD
APPLIED LABELS, WARNINGS, AND MARKINGS SHOULD
COMPLY WITH ANSI Z535.4 [NEC 110.21(B) FIELD MARKING].

- ADHESIVE FASTENED SIGNS MAY BE ACCEPTABLE IF
PROPERLY ADHERED. VINYL SIGNS SHALL BE WEATHER
RESISTANT [IFC 605.11.1.3]

PHOTOVOLTAIC SYSTEM
EQUIPPED WITH

RAPID SHUTDOWN

LABEL LOCATION:

UTILITY SERVICE ENTRANCE/METER, INVERTER/DC
DISCONNECT IF REQUIRED BY LOCAL AHJ, OR OTHER
LOCATIONS AS REQUIRED BY LOCAL AHJ.

PER CODE(S): NEC 2014: 690.56(C), IFC 2012: 605.11.1

MAIN PHOTOVOLTAIC
SYSTEM DISCONNECT

LABEL LOCATION:
MAIN SERVICE DISCONNECT / UTILITY METER
(PER CODE: NEC 690.13(B))

r*u

“/ powur

DEL MAR, CA 92014, USA

DESIGN SUPPORT DAY OF INSTALL:
CHAT.POWUR.COM

VERSION
DESCRIPTION DATE REV
INITIAL RELEASE | 01/11/2023 UR

CAUTION!!

POWER TO THIS BUILDING IS ALSO SUPPLIED FROM THE
FOLLOWING SOURCES WITH DISCONNECTS LOCATED AS SHOWN

z

<§f — (N) PV MODULES
o

w (I W
T

L

P

|—

0

)

(O]

)

<

Q>

a2

- T

(N) ENPHASE 1Q COMBINER BOX 4

(N) 60A FUSED AC DISCONNECT
(E) 200A MAIN SERVICE PANEL
WITH NO MAIN BREAKER
(E) 150A MAIN SERVICE DISCONNECT

(E) UTILITY METER

PROJECT NAME

FRANCIS BONASS 262348
11943 AUGUSTINE HERMAN HWY
KENNEDYVILLE,MD 21645 USA
APN# 1502003538
UTILITY: DELMARVA POWER
AHJ: KENT COUNTY

SHEET NAME

WARNING LABELS &
PLACARD

SHEET SIZE
ANSI B
11" X 17"

SHEET NUMBER

PV-5




n.nm :E

|
Q.PEAK DUO BLK ML-G10+
385-405 |

POEAE C4ANT

s

“ powur

DEL MAR, CA 92014, USA

DESIGN SUPPORT DAY OF INSTALL:
CHAT.POWUR.COM

VERSION

DESCRIPTION

DATE

INITIAL RELEASE

01/11/2023

UR

THE IDEAL SOLUTION FOR:

L

Ergineened in Germany

‘Warranty

1‘@"'{

O CHLLY MR OSRARDL WA ANT Y

W AT Ll CORFFIOMNTY

@ ce e

St

QCELLS

Hoomrteg B CHLL B et b

P DA A7 LOw il STl

PROJECT NAME

FRANCIS BONASS 262348
11943 AUGUSTINE HERMAN HWY
KENNEDYVILLE,MD 21645 USA
APN# 1502003538
UTILITY: DELMARVA POWER
AHJ: KENT COUNTY

SHEET NAME

SPEC SHEETS

SHEET SIZE
ANSI B
11" xXar

SHEET NUMBER

PV-6




= ENPHASE

IQ8M and IQ8A Microinverters

Ot rewent KO8 MBor orrvar twns are the BAUgry's fest o igrd Hormevg. sovware defrend
TRCTUEer ey weh hats phwer Corverwor Capabiilly 1 coneert DC power 10 AC
Dower oM mrtly The bt of T s ervecordacton dase] Sacestvwmr 100 19 Ouf (rogr etary
WECEPON spectfic rdegrated 1wl (ATIC) whech enaties the mcromsarier t - e
Fe-tied or A g modes. Thie chg s St = atvacced 2rm tectnciogy with hagh weed
dgtal logc and has wpetfast 1mporss tews £ C g \cads and grd ownts, slwvistng
cormtiarts on battery vieng At Pome ster gyt

Pt of the Erphass Ecergy Sywtam,
St METSewet 1003 Ftagy ie wi
10 Bartery, \O Guteway. ard the Erghase
g Mmoot g et aradyen 1ot tee n

108 Sacten Mcroaover ey wrw UL Ratecd

Corract PV medulen factly snd wasly

1008 Sar it Moot iars uing the
0cksded G-DCC -2 adeper Cable wn
phug-n-play MC4 conrecion

R L e
a3 14 g e gy #v: Dt w1

€1 5V Raged Shandoun Equgrrert el
COMonm wiEh vanous HgAIBOms, when
netaled aocordng 10 ManLactire 'y
T T

Cany 10 batall

+ LMt ] compmet ot phug-y
Phay Connecion

- Powes Lrw Comwumcation (RC)
betwenn componerns

+ Famer wn talation aith wmple tuo-wes
catdng

Vagh peodactivity snd reflatsiny

+ Produce Dower sven when the grid s
down’”

+ Mare than ane milon cumistie houn
of tastrg

+ Clast § Soutide ramiuted encionss

+ Optvtond for the itest > poeered
PV reoden

Micrognd- farmeng

+ Complms with the test aanced grid
nppen*

+ Rrrote automatc Lpdates ioe the
e e ]

COnAgUrabie 10 Rgport & wide Ivnge
of gris profies

+ Nwts CA Rude 21 UL THS-3A) ared IEEX
WBL7208 O Da1-SK)

T e e e
SR g o LG S X
S 1 b 5 Y e —

. e T 0 U ¥S 95D UG

1Q8M and IQ8A Microinverters

Camorny nd O3 Gy ~ 200 - 450 - 500

Ahdse cormgat 2%y D4cwt / 108 bl oot 00 <l / DOl <ol 08 oo 7 113 ol amd T2 2ofl / 134 bl ool

T et age i ' -48 n-e
Opmratrg temge ' .-

LT TR ] n/%n

Vas v3ant DC virtage ' @

Us contanann gt DC buswnt ‘. u

s ¥yt DC Whort -Gt cuprent A »

Vs rmctie | A 20

Owerwmage s3ses DC jort '

D port tacteed cusrent . o

TV arrag et e T Dbttt e W st OC 80w e er Can sgawd AT sebe (9wt remparm s J0A jur fraee i

Temt ot pow " 0 '
Ve COMETaca i " = LY
Some L4} westage / mege? ' 2607201 - 04

Vas cortrnens smnt o reed . (1" o
" . -

Litmreted Soamrey ange - LT

AL #ar) s 01wt P} Or vt v

3 (vt -

Mo s per 20 A fL-L) Sewen cacus .

it e era utsrton -

e wtacn tiat AC prrd "

A Jn b b Vo e . %

Powe e wwetng w

Dew ot pomer 190t Laturtabiel 088 g - 000 gy

Pt o erey . " o
CIC wwgt et ey ) wa "
D R T - “

Arte terper e iangr ATC be A 40T 10 HTY)
e e o &% 33 DO onsemng!
DC Comwmtan type [
D (4 ¢ W 2 B
-t

Cocleng

At Vo et i ur
Finmin segve

Teonse

. catwgry / N e poces ssing

CA Mt 2% JUL 131 5A0 WL (100 £, MEE T547. 200 1L 0161880 FOC Mt 13 O B ICES 000 Gl B, CAN 7 C34-£22 2 MO W315-01
Com e e Thin ot UL Lintnet e PV gt Srutsimer Ecqapmmnt et Confurmm with NEC 20M. MEC 2017, wel REC 2000 smetion 80017 wet C225
SOrAA . whee rtated acx e b e actaw ) P ctoms

e e 9 GO0 G2 €% S 3D @ G

“ powur

DEL MAR, CA 92014, USA

DESIGN SUPPORT DAY OF INSTALL:
CHAT.POWUR.COM

VERSION
DESCRIPTION DATE REV
INITIAL RELEASE | 01/11/2023 UR

PROJECT NAME

DELMARVA POWER
KENT COUNTY

APN# 1502003538

FRANCIS BONASS 262348
AHJ

11943 AUGUSTINE HERMAN HWY
KENNEDYVILLE,MD 21645 USA

UTILITY

SHEET NAME

SPEC SHEETS

SHEET SIZE
ANSI B
11" X 17"

SHEET NUMBER

PV-7




Enphase

IQ Combiner 4/4C
X-1Q-AM1-240-4
X-1Q-AM1-240-4C

LA 2404

e O DR I A 2 ENPHASE

We vist erphane.com

Enphase |Q Combiner 4/4C

MODLL NUMSBER

T

ACCESSORIES AND REPLACEMENT PARTS

“ powur

DEL MAR, CA 92014, USA

DESIGN SUPPORT DAY OF INSTALL:
CHAT.POWUR.COM

TAECTHACAL SPCCITICATIONS

VERSION
DESCRIPTION DATE REV
INITIAL RELEASE | 01/11/2023 UR

MECHANICAL DATA

MTEANE T COMNECTION OPTIONS
Y

COMPLIANCE

j% vist erphase.com

S ENPHASE

PROJECT NAME

FRANCIS BONASS 262348
11943 AUGUSTINE HERMAN HWY
KENNEDYVILLE,MD 21645 USA
APN# 1502003538
UTILITY: DELMARVA POWER
AHJ: KENT COUNTY

SHEET NAME

SPEC SHEETS

SHEET SIZE
ANSI B
11" X 17"

SHEET NUMBER

PV-8




- o
- ALL DIMENSIONS ARE —
f:l%l{l:jwlﬂR&eE a b i oo 2
! e S 3
asuqueRque W72 s [| oESCRIPTION: | UNIVERSAL AF | (pRopUCT pROTECTED BY )| 35
PHONE: S05.242.6411 ONE OR MORE US PATENTS

SOLARMOUNT

DRAWING NOT TO SCALE

PART # TABLE UNIVERSAL AF UNIVERSAL AF
PN DESCRIPTION END CLAMP MID CLAMP
302085M | UNIVERSAL AF MID CLAMP - MILL : i
020450 | UNIVERSAL AF MID CLAMP - DRK = ‘ i
J02050M | UNIVERSAL AF END CLAMP - MILL L)) | “""
3020500 | UNIVERSAL AF END CLAMP - DRK _L -

¥~ BoLT LO('AHON\
1%
4" BOLT LOCATION—~_
=,
PART # TABLE

PN DESCRIPTION LENGTH
3151684 | SM LIGHT RAIL 168" MILL 168"
3151680 SM LIGHT RAIL 168" DRK 168"
315240M SM LIGHT RAIL 240" MILL 240"
3152400 | SM LIGHT RAIL 240" DRK 240°

PRODUCT LINE: | SOLARMOUNT

! powur

DEL MAR, CA 92014, USA

DESIGN SUPPORT DAY OF INSTALL:
CHAT.POWUR.COM

VERSION

DESCRIPTION DATE REV

INITIAL RELEASE | 01/11/2023 UR

PROJECT NAME

FRANCIS BONASS 262348
11943 AUGUSTINE HERMAN HWY
KENNEDYVILLE,MD 21645 USA
APN# 1502003538
UTILITY: DELMARVA POWER
AHJ: KENT COUNTY

SHEET NAME

SPEC SHEETS

DRAWING NOT TO SCALE
#UNIRAC ALL DIMENSIONS ARE o
ot ooy 1o || PRAWING TYPE: | PART DETAIL NOMINAL g
umm;zas r:;aoiusa DESCRIPTION: | LIGHT RAIL wmm :rys &
PHONE: S05.242.6411 MORE
WWWWY LINIRAC COM Lmsvxsxou DATE: | 9/11/2017 e ROTIE T ]

SHEET SIZE
ANSI B
11" X 17"

SHEET NUMBER

PV-9




FLASHLOC™ DUO

THE MOST VERSATILE DIRECT TO DECK ATTACHMENT

s*UNIRAC

BETTER SOLAR STARTS HERE

FLASHLOC™ DUO is the most versabie direct to deck and ratter attachmont for composition shingle and rolied
comp roofs. The all-in-one mount knstalls fast — no kneeling on hot roots to mstall flashing, no prying or cutting
shingles, no palling nads, Simply drive the required number of screws to secure the mount and injoct seatant

into the hase. FLASHLOC's patonted TRIPLE SEAL techeology preserves the reof and profects the penetration

with a permanent pressure seal Kitted with two rafter screws, sealant and hardware for maxinam comvaniente
(deck sorews sold sepaeately). Doa't jus! divert water, LOC it ont!

PROTECT THE ROOF LOC OUT WATER HIGH-SPEED INSTALL
v o .
0. 1 BRI o

A DA T

FASTER INSTALLATION. 25-YEAR WARRANTY.

FOR QUESTIONS OR CUSTOMER SERVIDE VISIT UNIRAC.COM OR (505) 748

FLASHLOC™ DUO

INSTALLATION GUIDE

= UNIRAC

BETTER SOLAR STARTS HERE

PRE-INSTALL: CLEAN SURFACE AND MARK LOCATION

Ensure existing reed structure is capable ¢! orling loads prescribed in Hashise
Ous DEE Guide Cle ur of dint now and lee

1ap clals f ap ‘ P
odee of o 3 This lse will be ign e upp of 1 1
NOTE: Spa f iy foi TLASHLOC DUD atat

STEP ONE: SECURE

ATTACHING TO A WAFTER: Mac
i munt with beelzontal cha

BACKFILL ALL PILOT HOLES WaTw SE/

ATTACHING TO SHEATHING: Mace FLASHLDC DUD wver destred location asd

puni » f 'l Ak lise. Secure anl wilh ! wo (7] pravided rafley
Nert sesute tosnt with four (4) deck scroms by dridheg thisugh the FLASHLOK
JUQ deck masnt hale local Unitac recammends sting 2 6rf1 a1 opposed te an impac!
\ pravon! pver-tightesing o siripging roal sheathing
IMPORTANT
STEP TWO: SEAL
Insert tip o1 UNAC sppreved saalamt ite port and issect untd seatant exits yont

¢ Fedan
{ weather appeal
v TR ¥
R0 N ANK
il Il‘ N i
b

bt o ml Nach hoke xoonrdingty

FASTER INSTALLATION. 25-YEAR WARRANTY.

FOR QUESTIONS ON CUSTOMER SERVICE VISHT UNIRATTOM OR

“/ powur

DEL MAR, CA 92014, USA

DESIGN SUPPORT DAY OF INSTALL:

CHAT.POWUR.COM
VERSION
DESCRIPTION DATE REV
INITIAL RELEASE | 01/11/2023 UR

PROJECT NAME

FRANCIS BONASS 262348
11943 AUGUSTINE HERMAN HWY
KENNEDYVILLE,MD 21645 USA
APN# 1502003538
UTILITY: DELMARVA POWER
AHJ: KENT COUNTY

SHEET NAME

SPEC SHEETS

SHEET SIZE
ANSI B
11" X 17"

SHEET NUMBER

PV-10




SOLAR l:llllE COMPLIANCE NOTES : e

MOUNT " INSTALLATION GUIDE ¢ PAGE

The tymeen e Ciaes 1emeg mmuem nstalaton 0 the mever sgecfied s ihe SOLAMMOUNT mmstistion Gudde SOLAIMOUNT fwe bren tasefed 2 the syve
oot Sow ot of ULITOR SOUARMOUNT bt st pystes ivel orinonancs S mnap siged 000fs The fon G fCanen (wing @ oy swid o0 af gt
groetee e 211 jioges » 3 inches per foot, or 1.5 Segreell. The symeen 1 t2 be mourted over frw muistase roef cavering rated for The applcation. There &t s
G TRL AAE i Sy e OGP S e V@ N B d W SIS T e Pre 05 g N SOLARMOUNT Madis Tes (v Leve. Foe Ry
L e LA

ot e Ml T Ty Sy ol fon Batng ok Do Mode g
S L1 0 o s P 1 otn ot | (e Denh (e~ - — Norw b eee

a A . Mo temsee
- " o e ® & G o -~ b

- e b ne

St L 4 "we -, O § & oo ¢ ot - o o
- ten T— —t b
U293 CIATICATION
Umnez SOLMIMOUNT » etad 23 UL 2703 CortAcanon marting & smtomed o ol =i clamgs 80 ihowe. Labels wen

BAITA | AT el N e AN T O] P MRS 4 AL MO e § 1R 00| Pt Be apeed W TN
SOUMMOUNT ook ot 11w a0 of the sy Befarn applying the labet, the comers of the label Tt 55 not pertsis t B
c

n§ eteded -y Fyvem trpe it hewming

MOUNT

- SMSUUR BONDING CONNECTION GROUND PATHS I

et e ety oy |
[ Y P ————— e,

Q) it T ik N g 0 v W 1 . .
—tn e -

SOLAR STANIIARU SYSTEM GROUNDING ;

MOUNT msmunumnz-rm

WEHIBLUC CONDUCTRR - UNAC /% 0080018

APl MO TAGE 3G TRET & DL I TN SLRTLT B 0 VGLGR T LR W e
N Be s et Sl warter P B stide fenl G waster o S S0,
- Te G sl (00T P B el Pt T g 0 o T
Dok el et Vet St wenet bt staiens v Rt s, Ok witer #nd
N T T RA G e Sl 0 (ke etmdind w00 B9 (0l 0t Ly

CPOUNTING LUS MOUNTHG DETALS

RO Loy - UNIRAZ PN Q0300 Aie e Grurang L
WA sy 1 DL detunt hcke end et Sy Bot 1ol ma il pur tatee

o Torcen wiue Sepands o0 CONSUO i

L PENDIX C: 0

WMOUNT  UNIVERSALAF ENOCLANP INSTALLATION GUIE | PAGE

! powur

DEL MAR, CA 92014, USA

DESIGN SUPPORT DAY OF INSTALL:
CHAT.POWUR.COM

VERSION
DESCRIPTION DATE REV
INITIAL RELEASE | 01/11/2023 UR

o

9,:) [ . A
i}: ] e = Yy
I 132 - o

e, .

i

L Ao ooy 00 44 Vot ot it 1. N samg bt 111 o4 ¢ L R L L L T
R Lt Sy el et | - 10 o | Sl R i eyeed $o rmhae ok B -
L. Ve T ie wbs od Ve | ey -

](r-\

...' | t u,h:-i H 1 ‘“‘1 l\.
b Il 1V B s D&
) r \\// \) /‘\)

J

':—/ "-'Vt'

1 When e s s B e Vet St o e e 11 8 B R e Rl el e L L e R

Farw e ad T g o 14 B Vg e B e Lame

o iy beer
WTE W bty buve cmimharn, Vo ] By | Sre bt e pberany ©ove
B e e LR e Y
-

PROJECT NAME

FRANCIS BONASS 262348
11943 AUGUSTINE HERMAN HWY
KENNEDYVILLE,MD 21645 USA
APN# 1502003538
UTILITY: DELMARVA POWER
AHJ: KENT COUNTY

SHEET NAME

SPEC SHEETS

SHEET SIZE
ANSI B
11" X 17"

SHEET NUMBER

PV-11




Descriptive Report

p gggup' and Test Results

MASTER CONTRACT: 266909
REPORT: 70131738
PROJECT: 501258740

Editlon 1: Septernber 20, 2017, Project 70131735 Albaquerqoe
Isued by Michael Hoffmagle
Editlon 17:  Apnl 22, 2022; Progect 80116723 - rvine
Prepared By: Michael Hofftugle
Authotized By: Michael Hoflhagle
Editlon 18:  June 8, 2022 Project 80128750 - Irvine
Prepared By: Michael Hoffisagle
Anthorized By: Michael HolTaagle
Report pages reissued
Contents: Cemficate of Complasace « Pages 1 10 6
Supplement w Certificate of Complince - Pages 1103
Description and Tests - Pages | o 27
Al Installation Manwmal SM- Pages | to 36
A2 Schematics SMULA- Pages 1 0 72
A3 Lnstadation Manual ULA - Pages 1 1o 22
A4 RMS$ _Installation Gesde - 1 to 19
AnS RMDT _lnstallation Guide - | to 20
AnG RM series schematics - 1 to 32
AT tustallation Manual, GFT Shared Radl - Pages | to 40
A8 Installation Manual, GFT 4.Rail - Pages 1 to 39
A GFT Schematics - Pages | 10 42
A0 NXT Horizon fstallation Mapaad - Pages | o 22
Al Schematics NXT Honzon ~ Pages 110 13
ERODUCTS

CLASS - C531302 - POWER SUFPLIES
CLASS - 531382 - POWER SUPPLIES

« PHOTOVOLTAICS- PV Racking and clamping systemn
« PHOTOVOLTAICS-I'V Racking and clamping system -
Certified to US Standards

The tender 11 pevponsiile fir sty bty sty S artions Shon o Rdetjertng o spplying B rodts evsented s fhis sopest Then srpuet shall et b
npeatied scowpt s &8 wachont wiites appestald fross CRA Grongp Tontag A Cortefiomnan b The tmis of S wvpost snly it i Ghons s il

”’, \\
34 Bunsen, ivine. CA US A 22618
Telghore 9407334300 1500 463 6727 Fax: 040 733 4320 www coagrows org
€ MUIICSA Grongp AR rghs feverr ol

DOO 527 10 Rev 2007 0008

SOLAR
MOUNT

APPENDIX A: et

System Certification | PAGE

-
v

"

! powur

DEL MAR, CA 92014, USA

DESIGN SUPPORT DAY OF INSTALL:

CHAT.POWUR.COM

Electrical Bonding and Grounding Test Modules
The list below is not exhaustive of compliant modules but shows those that have been evaluated and found to be electrically compatible with the SOLARMOUNT system.

Manutacturs

LG Electronics froee)

Meyer Busger
Meazion Solr Energy

Mo Sl Power (o

Peirmar

Modula Model / Series

LGooNIT S
oo LUNIWNITAZW LS
LM IR CQIKNS

Lo L UNKNINQICQINNS
Gt SKVE

R4 SHPRAPH

LTI

8660
URG-LOBKAPIAGHANPRTE NG
Wo72

LRE- TUBKAN PRPEPH)

Fealack LA 60NPY

ReaiBlack LRS- 40P

Meyes Burger Baca Meyes Busger Whae
MSE Mono, MSE Perc

M & MLE Sectes

O6M Series
VEHNOSADK/SADERSATL/EAL 1S

VEHIOOSAL S SAT SHSATASALES,
VEHIOOKA, VBHNCoOAOL DL

VEHIOUSAL/SAL IG/SAL TE/SATIVSALEE.

VEHOZAILZAD Y ZATANB oA
VP

VROV

SGxnM FRE)

oM

Manstxcturs

Phano Sotal (ot

i ol

Madule Model / Series

PSxaML- 200
PEaMLH- 20U
PSxaxML 20UH
PhoaMIH- 20U
PlxaML- 20AM
PSXOMIN-20UH
PhoM- 24T
Pl 24T
PleaM 24TH
Placds J4/TH
P72 Sevies

P Pre, Prak. 63,64,

Peak GH()  GO{XSOACL G2, GBYL.
s, P, Pewk LG2, L GA LGS
Pesk LGS, LG8, 167, LGI@ET)
QPEAX DUOY BLK)-Gée
QPEAK DUO BLKGE /TS
QPEAK DUO (LX) G7

QPEAX DUO L{GT/G7VGT J/GTVGIT)
QPEAX DUO (BUX) Gige)

QPSAK DUO L{GAGA.1G.1/68.)
QFEAK DU LCA3 @8FF/BF G/BGT)
QFEAX DUO (LK) ML)
QPEAX DUO XU (G/G9.2/69.5)
QPEAK OUO XU-09 VIFG

QFEAX DUD-G10v
QPEAK DUO BLX G104

QFEAX DUO BLK G100 4

QPEAX DUO (BUX) MLG10GNs)

Manutacture.

Qs (vome)

R

emescia

Sdrergy
$EG Solae

Modude Mogel / Senes

QPEAK DUO XLAGIOA10.2/610 3610/
G104

QUEAC DUD XL GIOAWG

QPEAC DU0 XL G104 G

QPEAK DUO XLGL1 2115

QPEA DUOXLGILIRFG

RECooAA BLGPS

RECOANP - PEAX)

RECoo2 Biack)

RECooPE, RECabt 72

RECo TR, RECU P72
RECoTRMIRKD

RECOTPISPE72

RECoon TPSM (Black)

RECoo TP fiac)

AL 60-<eil modules

RSM Sevles

SN72 8 SN6O Serles

SEGxor BMD HV
SEG-COP/ PR/ GMAEMA WY SME 0L 1)
SRP (HQA0Q8)

SHP-or 4V SAP-320-375- BMB WY,
SRP-on BMCHV, SRP- 550 450 FMA L
SRPcon BMZ HY, SR 190-405-0MO WV
NU-SA & NU-SC Series

SUVM SLAR SIG-M G P & B Sevies
SLesBUNUNTHLMUBANLHG

« Unless otherwise noted, all modules listed abave incdlude all wattages and specific models within that series. Varlable wattages are represented as oo
« Items in parenthesis are those that may or may not be present in a compatible module's model 1D
« Slashes "/ between one of more items indicates that either of those items may be the one that is present in a module’s model 1D

« The frame profile must not have any feature that might interfere with the bonding devices that are integrated into the racking system

« Use with a maximum over curent protection device OCPD of 30A

« Listed models can be used to achleve a Class A fire system rating for steep slope applications. See Appendix A, page A

VERSION
DESCRIPTION DATE REV
INITIAL RELEASE 01/11/2023 UR
F.'_ROJECTNAME
>
= <
o T ad
D L
» Z T} =
© SO & =
N o0 — o o Z
N
[T ™M << 2D
< S JXO
Zz W = < [
o Z - ﬁ ==
mn =
ng T Wy
) ) S Z20
by >_ ..
O 0O A o ..~
zZ 5 o < > T
< I > E <
. S -
T34 5
o X
—

SHEET NAME

SHEET SIZE
ANSI B
11" X 17"

SHEET NUMBER

PV-12




CSA
SD GROUP"

Certificate of Compliance

Certificate: 70131738 Mastey Comtract: 266909
Project: $0128750 Date lssued: 202206-08

Tssued To: Unbrac

1411 Broadway NE
Albaquerque, New Mexico, 87102
United States

Altention: Reb D' Ansstasio
The products listed below are eligible to bear the CSA Mark shown with

adjacent indicators 'C" and 'US’ for Canada and US or with adjacent
indicator 'US’ for US only or without either indicator for Canada only.

Issued by:  Michael MHoffragle
" Michas Hofragle

P

us

PRODUCTS

CLASS -C831302 - POWER SUPPLIES - PHOTOVOLTAICS-FV Rackisg sod clasupeng systemns
CLASS - C531382 - POWER SUPPLIES - PHOTOVOLTAICS-PV Racking and clampeng systems -

Centified 10 US Standards

CSA
GROUP
Certificate: 70131738 Master Contract: 266909
Project: 80128750 Date Iwued: 2022.06.08
| Models SM = | SOLARMOUNT Flusli-to-Roof i+ an extruded alusmumum ral IV
macking system that is installed parallel 1o the roof in landscape o
; pontrailt otlentathots
uLa = | Unirac Larpe Arsay 14 2 ground mxsmt system unmg the SolasMount

(SM) platforns for the bomdng and grounding of PV modules

-~ powur

DEL MAR, CA 92014, USA

DESIGN SUPPORT DAY OF INSTALL:
CHAT.POWUR.COM

Solarmount

The systems Hsted is desipned 10 provsde bonding'gr 2. and mechanscal stabilsty for photovoliak modales
The systens is secured 10 e roof with the L. -Foot cunpanmh through the roofing nsaterial to buildisg structuse
Modules are secured 1o the racking system with staindess steel or abumioen nuid clamps and Aluminum eod
clunps. The modedes are bonded 10 the mcking systens with the staisdess-stee] boading mid clazgn with piercing
poiuts. The system is grounded with 10 AWG copper wire to bonding/ sronnding lugs. Fure mtmgs of Class A
with Type 1 2. 3 (with metallic fraine), 4 (widh treim), $ (with tras), 10(with metallic frune), 19, 22,24, 29, or
30 for steep slope. Tested at 3™ interstitial gap which allows mstaliation at any stand-off beight

The grounding of @ system s infended ao:aupl\' with the InlN editicn of the National Electrical Code, 10
mxclude NEC 250 & 690, Local codes compli g i adidd L | codes. All

grounding bondng connections are 10 be torgued m Y with the 15 Mazzial mnd the setzings used
dunng the certification testing for the curent edition of the project report

The system may employ optanizenyimicrostnverters and used Sor grounding when installed per intallation
structions

UL 2703 Mechanical Load ratisgs

Downward Design Load (1b/fi*) 1135

Upward Design Load (I'ft%) 50.7

| Down-Slope Load (I/ft*) | 1613
Test Loads:

I)mmuud Load (lb- )

Down-Slope Load (Ib/117) |

VERSION
DESCRIPTION DATE REV
INITIAL RELEASE | 01/11/2023 UR

PROJECT NAME

FRANCIS BONASS 262348
11943 AUGUSTINE HERMAN HWY
KENNEDYVILLE,MD 21645 USA
APN# 1502003538
UTILITY: DELMARVA POWER
AHJ: KENT COUNTY

SHEET NAME

SPEC SHEETS

SHEET SIZE
ANSI B
11" X 17"

SHEET NUMBER

PV-13




Current

Engineering

02-01-2023
Powur PBC
2683 Via De La Valle #321G

Subject: Structural Certification for Installation of Residential Solar
re job: Francis Bonass (262346)

11943 Augustine Herman Hwy, Kennedyville, MD 21645, USA

Attn.: To Whom It May Concern

Observation of the condition of the existing framing system was performed by an audit team of
Powur PBC

After review of the field observation data, structural capacity calculations were performed in accordance
with applicable building codes to determine adequacy of the existing roof framing supporting the proposed
panel layout. Please see full Structural Calculations report for details regarding calculations performed and
limits of scope of work and liability. The design criteria and structural adequacy are summarized below:

Design Criteria:
Code: IBC 2015, ASCE 7-10, Ult Wind Speed: 115 mph, Ground Snow: 25 psf, Min Snow Roof: 0 psf

ROOF 1: Shingle roofing supported by 2x4 Rafter @ 24 in. OC spacing. The roof is sloped at
approximately 26 degrees and has a max beam span of 8.4 ft between supports. Roof is adequate to
support the imposed loads. Therefore, no structural upgrades are required.

ROOF 2: Shingle roofing supported by 2x4 Rafter @ 24 in. OC spacing. The roof is sloped at
approximately 10 degrees and has a max beam span of 9.0 ft between supports. Roof is adequate to
support the imposed loads. Therefore, no structural upgrades are required.

02-01-2023

iy W,
0

Current Renewables Engineering Inc.
Professional Engineer
info@currentrenewableseng.com

1760 Chicago Ave Suite J13, Riverside, CA 92507 info@currentrenewableseng.com (951) 405-1733



U.S.
FISH & WILDLIFE
SERVICE

United States Department of the Interior
FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE

Maryland Fishery Resources Office
177 Admiral Cochrane Dr.
Annapolis, MD 21401

RE: Cypress Branch Dam Removal Project in Kent County, Millington, Maryland, NHPA
Section 106 Compliance, Invite to Potential Consulting Parties

Dear Mr. Carper and Ms. Gerber,

The purpose of this letter is to inform you of the Cypress Branch Dam Removal Project in Kent
County, Millington, Maryland, and to invite you to become a consulting party in the Section 106
consultation process in accordance with the National Historic Preservation Act (NHPA). The
U.S. Fish and Wildlife invites the Kent County Historic Preservation Commission to consult in
the removal of the Cypress Branch Dam Removal Project, considered an undertaking under the
National Historic Preservation Act (NHPA).

The United States Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS), acting as the lead federal agency is
entering into the Section 106 consultation process in accordance with the NHPA with the State
of Maryland — Maryland Department of Natural Resources (dam owner) and the Maryland
Historical Trust with additional consultation partners including American Rivers.

Cypress Branch Mill Pond Dam is located on Maryland Department of Natural Resources (MD
DNR), Maryland Park Service land in Millington, MD. The GPS coordinates for the project are
39.261159, -75.827442. The Cypress Branch Mill Pond Dam Removal project is a cooperative
effort by the MD Department of Natural Resources, the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, and
American Rivers. Primary funding for the project is from the USFWS from the Hurricane Sandy
Resilience Fund. Through a grant agreement with the USFWS, the design and construction of the
project will be administered by American Rivers. The purpose of the dam removal is to restore
Cypress Branch to riverine conditions to ensure fish and aquatic species can pass upstream and
downstream without impediments (see attached USGS Site Location Maps and Aerial Overview
Map). The priority species for this dam removal project are Blueback Herring and Alewife, two
migratory species that move upstream to spawn each spring and return downstream after they
have spawned.

The Cypress Branch Mill Pond Dam has been determined eligible for listing on the National
Register of Historic Places (NRHP) under criterion A due to its significance to the Historic
District. The exact construction date of the Cypress Mill Dam is unknown, there is a history of
dams and mill ponds in the area starting in the eighteenth century. However, based on the
aggregate in the concrete, H&P estimates that the Dam was constructed 1900 c. Eligibility was
determined due to trends in history related to the mill history of the area and the Town of
Millington. Based on the deed and historical research conducted for the project, it appears that



the Cypress Mill Pond and Dam funneled water to mill races that powered mills in the Town of
Millington. Since the dam is eligible for the NRHP, removal will cause an Adverse Effect and
will require a Memorandum of Agreement (MOA). USFWS is collaboratively working with the
State of Maryland, Maryland Historic Trust, and interested parties to determine appropriate
mitigation measures and will collaboratively develop the MOA these parties. Please note that the
project team, in concurrence with the Maryland Historic Trust, believe that the undertaking will
have no effect on significant archeological resources and that no further archeological
investigations are warranted for this undertaking.

We respectfully request your response to me by June 23, 2023, if your organization would like to
serve as a consulting party in the section 106 consultation. It is assumed that if USFWS is not
contacted by this date that your organization is not interested in serving as a consulting party.
Please call (410-852-6201) or email me (alexander_vidal@fws.gov) of your interest to
participate or if you have questions about this request.

Sincerely,

Alexander Vidal

Fish and Wildlife Biologist

US Fish and Wildlife Service

Maryland Fish and Wildlife Conservation Office

CC: Ms. Jessie Thomas-Blate, American Rivers
Mr. Mark Secrist, US Fish and Wildlife Service
Mr. Jim Thompson, MD Department of Natural Resources
Ms. Becky Roman, Maryland Historical Trust
Mr. Shane Johnston, MD Department of Natural Resources


mailto:alexander_vidal@fws.gov

Top of the Earthen Dam at Cypress Branch

Figure 1



Figure 2. cement spillway on Cypress Branch to be removed looking upstream toward Mill Pond



tream toward the Mill Pond

ing ups

Figure 3. Side view of cement spillway look



Figure 4. Rubble and cement at breach in earthen dam looking upstream toward Mill Pond



500
Foot

Plane Moryland FPS 1500 Fr LS

MILL
POND

AERIAL

OVERVIEW MAP

CYP

5SS BRANCH DAM REMOVAL
AMERICAN RIVERS
KENT COUNTY. MARYLAND

Legend
“ s Stream

D Limit of Disturbance
Access Road

Staging Area

- Project Ared




RSN Y ) =8

Chesapeake
Bay

Atiantic
Ocean

ST 7

L2 (2 lik’g

o

Fite: P:\0605\Projects\0605023\GIS\MXD\USGS.mxd, 2/10/2021, Drawn by thopper, Copyright Princeton Hydro, LLC.

NOTES:

1. Limit of disturbance is approximate.

2. USGS topographic digital raster graphics obtained from
Terrain Navigator Pro, Milington and Sudlersville, MD
quadrangles.

0 1,000 2,000
[ [

Map Projection: NAD 1983 2011 StatePlane Maryland FIPS 1900 Ff US

USGS SITE
LOCATION MAP

CYPRESS BRANCH DAM REMOVAL
AMERICAN RIVERS
KENT COUNTY, MARYLAND

PRINC

ETON HYID}RO

JESIGN ENGI

wwow.PrincetonHydro.com



	HPC Agenda 2023-06-22
	HPC Minutes_04_06_23_draft
	John Kennedy House - application for rooftop solar panels (low res)
	106 Consultation Cypress_Kent Historic Preservation Commission



